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Colleges

FW: SB 554

1 message

Arambula, Raul <rarambula@cccco.edu> Mon, Mar 9, 2020 at 10:08 AM
To: Patty Donohue <pdonohue@ccctechcenter.org>

From: Rodriguez, Devin <drodriguez@CCCCO.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Arambula, Raul <rarambula@CCCCO.edu>
Subject: FW: SB 554

From: Hoig, Todd <thoig@CCCCO.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Arambula, Raul <rarambula@CCCCO.edu>

Cc: Rodriguez, Devin <drodriguez@CCCCO.edu>; Kelly, Neil <nkelly@CCCCO.edu>; Verma, Vinod
<vverma@CCCCO.edu>; Cooc, Mei <mcooc@CCCCO.edu>; Maxwell, Russell <RMAXWELL@CCCCO.edu>
Subject: RE: SB 554

Hi Raul,

| have attached a draft version of the SB11 element with updates for SB 554. The new SB11 value of 21000’ would be
reported for adult education special admit students.

This change will also require a slight update to SB15 STUDENT-ENROLLMENT-STATUS reporting to allow the adult
education special admit students to be reported with an enroliment status of “Not Applicable”.

Please review and let me know if you have any updates or suggestions.

Once we finalize the updates to the definitions, we can send them to the field and announce the change to take affect for
2020-21 MIS reporting beginning with Summer 2020 term reporting.

Sincerely,

Todd Hoig

Director of Management Information Systems


mailto:thoig@CCCCO.edu
mailto:rarambula@CCCCO.edu
mailto:drodriguez@CCCCO.edu
mailto:nkelly@CCCCO.edu
mailto:vverma@CCCCO.edu
mailto:mcooc@CCCCO.edu
mailto:RMAXWELL@CCCCO.edu

Digital Innovation & Infrastructure
O (916) 445-8505

thoig@cccco.edu
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, California 95811

www.cccco.edu

From: Arambula, Raul <rarambula@CCCCO.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Hoig, Todd <thoig@CCCCO.edu>

Cc: Rodriguez, Devin <drodriguez@CCCCO.edu>
Subject: RE: SB 554

Hi Todd,

| just wanted to circle back with you and see when the new SB 11 coding specification might be added. Thank you.

From: Arambula, Raul

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 7:22 AM

To: Hoig, Todd <thoig@CCCCO.edu>

Cc: Rodriguez, Devin <drodriguez@CCCCO.edu>
Subject: RE: SB 554

Great! That works. Yes, we would still need to account for Adult education students that are not enrolled special admits.
Thank you! Quick question, when would the SB11 change take effect?

From: Hoig, Todd <thoig@CCCCO.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Arambula, Raul <rarambula@CCCCO.edu>
Cc: Rodriguez, Devin <drodriguez@CCCCO.edu>
Subject: SB 554

Hi Raul,

| believe we can amend our SB11 STUDENT-EDUCATION-STATUS specification to allow districts to report adult
education students enrolled as special part-time students as allowed by SB 554. We currently allow districts to report
education status for students who are not high school graduates as “Not a graduate of, and no longer enrolled in high
school”, “Special Admit student currently enrolled in K-12”, or “Currently enrolled in adult school”. If we need to be able to
differentiate students who are in adult education programs and participating in special admit as provided by SB 554 from
those students who are in adult education programs and enrolled in community college but not as special admit students,
we can add a new code for SB11, such as “Currently enrolled in adult school and authorized as a special part-time
community college student”
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For example, the current SB11 STUDENT-EDUCATION-STATUS coding specification for non-high school graduates...

Not A High School Graduate

00000 Not a graduate of, and no longer enrolled in high school
10000 Special Admit student currently enrolled in K-12
20000 Currently enrolled in adult school

would become...

Not A High School Graduate

00000 Not a graduate of, and no longer enrolled in high school

10000 Special Admit student currently enrolled in K-12

20000 Currently enrolled in adult school

21000 Currently enrolled in adult school and authorized as a special part-time community college student

Do we need to continue to allow reporting for adult education students who are not authorized as special admit students
under SB 5547

Thanks,

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
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2 attachments

ﬂ SB11.pdf
202K

ﬂ SB15.pdf
202K
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